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Date: November9, 2017
To: 28 Austin Street Liaison Committee
From: Rachel Blatt, Long Range Planner

RE: Anticipated Preparatory Work at Aquinas School on Jackson Rd

Please be advised that the Public Buildings Department will be preparing a parking area at the Aquinas
School on Jackson Road during the week of November 13-17".

There is a fenced in area just off of the existing parking lot that was previously a tennis court and
playground. This level area will be used to accommodate additional parking for the Newtonville Shuttle
during the course of the Austin Street project construction.

The area will be prepared next week but will not be available for the public until the project begins. The
intent of doing this so early is to do the preparations while the weather is good and can be done more
quickly. No change to the parking operation at the Aquinas School is expected this winter, and no
disruption to parking at the school is anticipated while the setup is occurring.

As part of the Interim Parking Plan, we will present a proposed striping plan and information on the
shuttle operations.
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